Minutes

| | | Minutes | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| Marion County OREGON Health Advisory Board Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:30-1:00 Abiqua Conference Room 3180 Center St. NE Salem, OR Facilitator: Patrick Vance Recorder: April Peacock Attendees: : Patrick Vance Mike Mann Treven Upkes Jacqueline Leung Earlene Camarillo Kristin Kuenz-Barber Deborah Patterson Cary Moller Cydney Nestor Scott Richards Pam Hutchinson April Peacock Absent: Arthur Tolan Sharon Heuer Debra Giard Guest: Cary | | | | |
| Time | Agenda Item (Who) Information/Discussion | Notes | | |
| 11:30-11:45 | Call to Order/Approve Minutes for May 1, 2018/Lunch/Introductions -Patrick Vance | Introductions were done and minutes for May 1, 2018 HAB meeting approved. | | |
| 11:45-12:00 | Suicide Prevention-Cydney Nestor | Marion County Health & Human Services is responding to community concerns regarding the perception of an increase in suicides and suicide attempts in our community. | | |
| | | In May MCHHS held a Suicide Prevention Forum which was a call to action to leaders in our community. There were 70+ attendees and 3 priorities were identified: an Anti-Stigma Campaign, Mapping of current resources for suicide prevention, intervention and postvention and in increase in postvention resources. | | |
| | | MCHHS Public Health program will hold a Suicide Prevention Coalition Kick Off on September 25 th . More information will be emailed out soon. | | |
| | | MCHHS is sending 3 staff and 1 community member to the Zero Suicide Academy later in September. | | |
| | | MCHHS will request the Board of Commissioners to proclaim September Suicide Prevention Awareness Month in Marion County. | | |
| | | Treven Upkes- Reported that Salem Police Department will have a police car wrapped in teal and purple for suicide awareness month; there will be a "Walk | | |

| | | Minutes |
|-------------|---|---|
| | | Out of the Darkness" nationwide event in Salem for suicide awareness month. |
| | | Kristin Kuenz-Barber-There is a new midvalleyresources.org that has just launched and has suicide prevention and post-vention resources available. |
| 12:00-12:20 | Final Draft of the Strategic Plan -Cary Moller & Ryan Matthews | A Strategic Plan Steering Committee (SPSC) is being implemented and they are looking for representatives from each MCHHS committee and a HAB member to join the steering committee. The SPSC will meet monthly at first and then move to quarterly meetings. |
| | | There are 2 Initiatives in the Strategic Plan, 1A and 1B, that HAB will have a high level of engagement on. |
| | | Patrick- HAB members should have a level of ongoing engagement throughout the course of their appointment on HAB. |
| 12:20-12:35 | Tobacco & Kratom-Pam Hutchinson & Cary Moller | There have been 3 cases of salmonella in Marion County that were linked to Kratom. Vendors were asked to pull Kratom due to the potential health risks and vendors did not pull it from their shelves. |
| | | City of Silverton wrote letters to the Board of Commissioners requesting there be regulation of tobacco and Kratom. |
| | | The Board of Commissioners agreed to sign letters requesting the State of Oregon address this as a statewide health concern as opposed to a county by county issue. |
| | | HAB gave direction and guidance on this topic to the MCHHS Administrator and it then went before the Board of Commissioners. |
| | | The MCHHS Health Advisory Board (HAB) supports the recommendation for a statewide Public Health Imperative regarding the lack of regulations on this non-regulated substance that has negative health implications. |
| | | HAB will review the letter at the next meeting. |
| 12:35-12:50 | Set Annual Calendar | HAB will be more involved in developing the HAB calendar and agenda topics. |
| | | Items and community events can be added to the HAB calendar as the year goes on. |
| | | Domestic Violence Awareness month and the months of July and August will be added to the HAB calendar. |

| | | Minutes |
|-------------|--|--|
| 12:50-1:00 | HAB to Report Semi-Annually to BOC-Cary Moller & Patrick Vance | Cary is looking for HAB to establish a schedule to appear before the Board of Commissioners and report on the work they have been involved in on the MCHHS HAB. HAB will meet with the Board of Commissioners twice a year, anticipating January and June. |
| 1:00 | Meeting Adjourned-Patrick Vance | |
| Action Item | Responsible Party | Completion Target Date |
| | | |

Next Meeting: October 2, 2018 from 11:30-1:00

Location Change: 2045 Silverton Rd NE Salem, OR